
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 4:20 PM 
To: Christopher Nowland <christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au> 
Cc: Michael Harmer <michael.harmer@harmers.com.au>; Sudhir Sivarajah 
<sudhir.sivarajah@harmers.com.au>; Claresta Hartley <claresta.hartley@harmers.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Alpine Resorts Award 2010 [HWL-HARMERS.FID839861] 
 
Dear Mr Nowland, 
 
AM2016/30 – Alpine Resorts Award 2010 
 
I refer to the above matter and your request below. 
 
The Full Bench will not be relisting the hearing date in this matter. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
May Oboodi 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
 
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
From: Christopher Nowland [mailto:christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 8:25 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: Michael Harmer; Sudhir Sivarajah; Claresta Hartley 

Subject: Alpine Resorts Award 2010 [HWL-HARMERS.FID839861] 

 
Dear Associate 
 
We act for the Australian Ski Areas Association (“Association”) in relation to the 4 Yearly Review of 
the Alpine Resorts Award 2010.   
 
We refer to the Directions made by Vice President Hatcher in this matter on 21 June 2019, 
specifically the direction that this matter be listed for a hearing at 10:00am on 18 July 2019 in 
Sydney. 
 
Unfortunately, Michael Harmer (the Association’s advocate in this matter) is unable to attend the 
hearing on 18 July 2019 because he will be appearing in another hearing on that day in Victoria in 
the Federal Court.  
 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au


In light of these circumstances, the Association respectfully applies to the Commission to have the 
proposed hearing in this matter fixed on another date. On the basis that the Commission is minded 
to grant the application, the Association proposes the following alternative dates for the 
Commission’s consideration: 
 

a. 22, 23, 30, 31 July 2019;  
b. 5 to 9 August 2019; and 
c. 28 and 29 August 2019. 

 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Christopher Nowland 
Solicitor 

 


